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Chameagne, Rick
t

From: Gary, Aaron

Sent: Friday, October 09, 2009 1:50 PM
To: Champagne, Rick

Subject: RE: Substitute Amendment for AB 8

Sure. The sub is LRBs0151/1.

Aaron

Aaron R. Gary

Attorney, Legislative Reference Bureau
608.261.6926 (voice)

608.264.6948 (fax)
aaron.gary@legis.state.wi.us

From: Champagne, Rick

Sent: Friday, October 09, 2009 12:36 PM
To: Gary, Aaron

Subject: Substitute Amendment for AB 8
Aaron:

Can you draft a new assembly substitute amendment to AB 8, which consists of three parts: ASA 1to AB 8, AA2 to ASA 1
to AB 8, and that corrective amendment that you did the other day for Sherman. The request is for Sherman, with Joe
Hoey as the office staff requester. Maybe a Monday turnaround date, if possible. Also, could you send me the LRB
number, as | will refer to the substitute amendment by LRB number in the joint resolution | am preparing for him. Thanks.

Rick
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2009 ASSEMBLY JOINT RESOLUTION

Relating to: recall of enrolled 2009 Assembly Bill 8. @

Resolved by the assembly, the senate concurring, Tha} upon the adoption
of this joint resolution by the assembly and concurrence therein by the senate,
enrolled 2009 Assembly Bill 8, relating to municipal quotas for retail intoxicating
liquor licenses, is recalled and shall be made available in the assembly on any day’s
calendar for further consideration and amendment. Under/{sembly ule 73 (8), the
question before the assembly on 20(‘)9 Assembly Bill 8 is the adoption of assembly
substitute amendment (LRBs0151/1) to 2009 Assembly Bill 8.

(END)




Barman, Mike

From: Sherman, Gary

Sent:  Friday, October 09, 2009 7:06 PM
To: LRB.Legal

Cc: Hoey, Joseph; Tribys, Eleanora
Subject: Draft Review: LRB 09-3650/1 Topic: Recall of Assembly Bill 8

Please Jacket LRB 09-3650/1 for the ASSEMBLY.

10/12/2009




